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Inspireé by you

From: Umhlanga Crescent
Pick n Pay Retailers (Pty) Ltd
Nal Sunset Crescent
Umhlanga Ridge
4320
Tel: 031 566 BG67
Fax: 031 5665 683

Site No: KCO3

Company Reg No: 1973/004739/07
VAT Reg Number: 4020105588
Reason for return: EXPIRED

Return Crder Number: 4748891992
Goods Return Number: 5000841454
Pick-up Slip: 9728965

Fixed Weight ltems Returned

Goods Return

To:

: Page :1 of 1
Date Printed: 31.01.2025 14:02:52
Date Posted: 31.01.2025 14:02:51

Warshay Investments (Pity} Lid
KWy Wine

Main Street

Paarl

7646

Tel: +27218073811

Fax: 0218073000

Vendor Number: 1000009416
Registration Number: GH 60 TC GP
Driver Name: KWAZI

Checked By Senior Receiving Manager:
Drivar's Name:
Drivar Employes Number

“ohicle Registation:

Voendar e

Prod Code Article Number ‘| Descriptian

801381 863115 ANNABELLE N/ALC CUVEE ROSE 75O0ML 6002323023562 EA 7 / ) 1

901380 Q02088 AMMNABELLE NOM ALC CUVEE BLANCHE 750ML 6002323024569 EA 25 1
Returned Oty 32

Name KWAZI

Signature L_‘/y

Namae [print}

GH 60 TC GP




o

Sholan‘Krishenduth

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good Day

Upliftments

Tuesday, 21 January 2025 14:40

Sholan Krishenduth

Pranesh Gayanchand; Eugene Rouy; Sune Groenewald
RE: Task Created - PNP NO3 UMHLANGA (Ref: PPSUMH)

@Sholan will you please proceed with the Upliftment

Regards

Stock Upliftment Request
REF# 9728965

Created for: KWV

Location: PNP N03 UMHLANGA

Address: UMHLANGA CRESCENT SHOPPING CTR, UMHLANGA RIDGE

Created By: Upliftments

Created Date: 15 Jan 2025, 12:42
Task Due Date:

Customer Code: PPSUMH

Task Summary Detail:

Upliftment request

Select the products that needs to be uplifted.

Annabelle Cuvee Rose Non-Alcoholic 6x750ml(750 mi) Single

SKU Code 7 OO(J 14456\ 901311

Bar code 6002323023562
UoM BOT

Quantity required? Quantity: 7
Reason

expired

Annabelle Cuvee Blanche Non-Alcoholic 6x750ml(750 mi) Single

SKU Code 901380

Bar code 70002445 ] 6002323024569
UOM BOT 2§



LIQUOR RUNNERS

Durban

| GOODS RECEIPT / ISSUE [RMIEELYEY:

j' To be completed on receipt of goods from Producers, Truckdrivers or Warehouse

DRIVER NAME Che;:l_;-;-g

. HIRE TRANSPORTATION CO. (if delivered by Hire Vehicle)

,: LOAD SHEET No: "R | VEHICLEREGNo: [T }} b T &GP

CUSTOMER DATERECEVED |} o [ 12528
UPLIFTNOTE
Cuses Units
‘DESCRIPTION RECEIVED Received | Received REMARKS

Cases Units | Damaged | Damaged | INV. NO.

eordog) 95 g
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20)

PALET CONTROL: GKN.é'r_. BLUE  #1

OTHER

TOTAL

NOTE: ON G.R.V. SHOW ONLY STOCK WHICH HAS PHYSICALLY BEEN RECEIVED

Iy C
CHECKED ON RECEIPT BY- A DRIVER:

1

TIME COMPLETED oACC-
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